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MEDICAL CONTRACTS
8260 Longleaf Drive, Building D, Elk Grove, CA  95758    P.O. Box 588500, Elk Grove, CA  95758
 (916) 691-4201

 Attachment 11
 
[bookmark: _Ref66262979][bookmark: _Toc67887525][bookmark: _Toc116973660]Addendum 7
CUSTOMER REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE
#13-00029

Bidder’S Name: ______________________________________________

	CUSTOMER REFERENCE:
	Please complete and return questionnaire to:

	Employer:
	
	Attention:
	Alex Gutierrez, HPS-I

	Contact Person:
	
	Address:
	P.O. Box 588500, Elk Grove, CA  95758

	Title:
	
	Phone Number:
	(916) 691-4201

	Phone Number:
	
	Email:
	Alex.Gutierrez@cdcr.ca.gov



The State of California is conducting a RFP for Medical Registry Services Network Management Provider services for the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.  Customer references will be used to evaluate the bidder’s past performance.  In order for a bidder to receive consideration, Medical Contracts must receive the completed reference form(s) by January 24, 2014 (by 2:00 p.m. PST).  Your cooperation is greatly appreciated. 

1. Please list the services that the Bidder has provided to your company.  _____________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________

2. Were there any issues or concerns that needed to be addressed regarding the Bidder’s performance?    |_| Yes   |_| No
If yes, what were they and how were they resolved? ____________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________

3. How long has the Bidder performed services for your company? _________________________________________

4. Approximately how many people are employed by your company? _______________________________________

5. Please rate the bidder’s overall accuracy, timeliness and reliability of providing temporary/relief medical staffing services in a timely manner.

	|_| Excellent
	|_| More than Adequate
	|_| Adequate
	|_| Barely Adequate
	|_| Inadequate





6. Please rate the bidder’s staffing capabilities in terms of providing temporary/relief medical staffing services statewide.

	|_| Excellent
	|_| More than Adequate
	|_| Adequate
	|_| Barely Adequate
	|_| Inadequate





7. Please rate the bidder’s ability to oversee personnel issues and complaint resolution?
	|_| Excellent
	|_| More than Adequate
	|_| Adequate
	|_| Barely Adequate
	|_| Inadequate





8. Please rate the bidder’s accessibility, responsiveness and overall quality of customer service and support.
	|_| Excellent
	|_| More than Adequate
	|_| Adequate
	|_| Barely Adequate
	|_| Inadequate





9. Please rate the bidder’s overall accuracy, completeness and timeliness of invoicing.
	|_| Excellent
	|_| More than Adequate
	|_| Adequate
	|_| Barely Adequate
	|_| Inadequate





10. Please rate the bidder’s quality of training provided to your staff (including written instructions).
	






	
	
	
	

	|_| Excellent
	|_| More than Adequate
	|_| Adequate
	|_| Barely Adequate
	|_| Inadequate





	
	
	
	
	



Reference Signature ________________________________		Date: _________________________


Please return questionnaire no later than January 24, 2014 to:

Hand Delivery:  	Alex gutierrez
bids Representative
California Correctional Health Care Services – medical contracts
8260 longleaf drive, Building D
Elk Grove, CA  95758

Email:  		Alex.Gutierrez@cdcr.ca.gov


Mail Delivery:	CALIFORNIA CORRECTIONAL HEALTH CARE SERVICES – MEDICAL CONTRACTS
			P.O. Box 588500
			Elk Grove, CA  95758
			Attn:  Alex gutierrez, Medical Contracts	 
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